
 
Laura Jester 
16145 Hillcrest Lane ~  Eden Prairie, MN 55346 
Phone (952) 270-1990 

 
INVOICE 

 
DATE: DECEMBER 3, 2021 

 
TO: 
Bassett Creek Watershed Management Commission 
c/o Sue Virnig, Deputy Treasurer 
City of Golden Valley 
7800 Golden Valley Road 
Golden Valley, MN 55427 

 
FOR: 
Reimbursement for November 2021 Expenses  
 
 

 
 
 

 

DESCRIPTION 
 

AMOUNT 

November 2021 Meeting Materials Printing 
 

$157.73 

November 2021 Meeting Materials Postage 
 

$28.16 

MAWD Conference Registration - Administrator  
 

$99.00 

MAWD Conference Registration for Commissioners Harwell, Welch, Cesnik 
 

$297.00 

 
TOTAL INVOICE 

    
$581.89 
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From: DoNotReply@ereceipt.usps.gov
To: laura.jester@keystonewaters.com
Subject: USPS eReceipt
Date: Thursday, November 11, 2021 1:13:33 PM

USPSlogo

                                EDEN PRAIRIE
                             8725 COLUMBINE RD
                        EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344-9712
                               (800)275-8777
11/11/2021                                                         01:13 PM
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
Product                                      Qty            Unit      Price
                                                           Price
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
First-Class Mail®                            1                        $2.56
Large Envelope
    Minneapolis, MN  55441
    Weight: 7.30 oz
    Estimated Delivery Date
        Mon 11/15/2021

First-Class Mail®                            1                        $2.56
Large Envelope
    Minneapolis, MN  55427
    Weight: 7.60 oz
    Estimated Delivery Date
        Mon 11/15/2021

First-Class Mail®                            1                        $2.56
Large Envelope
    Minneapolis, MN  55427
    Weight: 7.20 oz
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
    Minneapolis, MN  55428
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
    Minneapolis, MN  55426
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
Grand Total:                                                         $28.16
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
Debit Card Remitted                                                  $28.16
    Card Name: VISA
    Account #: XXXXXXXXXXXX7839
    Approval #: 049015
    Transaction #: 025038
    Receipt #: 025038
    AID: A0000000980840                   Chip
    AL: US DEBIT
    PIN: Not Required
---------------------------------------------------------------------------

                 ******************************************
                 USPS is experiencing unprecedented volume
                       increases and limited employee
                     availability due to the impacts of
                   COVID-19. We appreciate your patience.
                 ******************************************

                             Preview your Mail
                            Track your Packages
                             Sign up for FREE @
                     https://informeddelivery.usps.com

                          NOW HIRING. Please visit
                            www.usps.com/careers
                                 to apply.

                   Earn rewards on your business account
                     purchases of Priority Mail labels
                      with the USPS Loyalty program by
                        using Click and Ship. Visit
                        www.usps.com/smallbizloyalty
                               for more info.

                   All sales final on stamps and postage.
                   Refunds for guaranteed services only.
                        Thank you for your business.

                       Tell us about your experience.
                      Go to: https://postalexperience.com/ssk?mt=13
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